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-

From: ‘

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 2:15 PM

To: (b)(3)
Ce: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA

Subject: RE: {U) RE: Request forDonsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) ---

—FOP-SECREFHFIG/NOFORN-

Classification:

Hello |

(U/fFooer We will work to meet the 31 August completion date. 'm very optimistic that vou will be able to close
this case before the end of the FY. Regards—| | (b)(3)

L4

From:‘ ‘
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 7:36 AM

; + +

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA| | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for konsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 {Michael Ravnitzky) ----FoP-SEECREHHGHROFORN-

L L

Classification: —ToP—SFERFTFFRANCFORN

Good Morningz

When we last spoke in December, you stated that NRO FOIA Case F-2017-00178 estimated (b)(3)
completion date was end of August 2020.

Is this date is still applicable or do you have a new estimated completion date?

Thanks so much.
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(b)(3)
From:‘ ‘
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 10:01 AM
To:‘ 1
Ce: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA | (b)(3)

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for|  consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --~FOP-SEEREFAHFAHNOFORN-

Classification: “FEP—SEERETAFFHAAROFORN—

Good Morning

{U) We will add your response to our FOIA case and update our contact list.

Thank you,
(b)(3)
From:‘ ‘
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 1:03 PM
To:‘ ‘
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA| | (b)(3)

Subject: RE: (U} RE: Request for ronsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) -~ TOPSECRETHTRINOFORN

Classification:

" (b)(3)

Approved for Release: 2022/01/27 C05136508



1 12
C051300 Approved for Release: 2022/01/27 C05136508

{U/ﬁ@U@?—CaseEhas been assigned to a case officer. We will definitely respond in time for NRO to close its
case in this FY. Given our backlog of FOIA cases, several of them top 10 consultations, our estimated completion date
for this case is by the end of August 2020,

(U/fFEHS3 Additionally ouDemail address has changed. It is now|

{UU} Thanks and let us know if there are any additional questions.

(b)(3)
(U/fFeen
(UFSEE
From:‘ ‘
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 4:16 PM
To:‘ ‘
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA| \ (b)(3)

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for Fonsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) ---—FP-SECREFHHGANEFORN-

Classification: IO —SECRES/AFAEKAANOECRN-

Good afternoon,
(U} Please provide us a status update on NRG FOIA Case #F-2017-00178 as well as well asan  (P)(3)
estimated completion date for this case, which was originally sent to you in November 2018.

(U) Please note this case is one of our ten oldest cases.

Thank you,
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From:‘ ‘
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 12:07 PM

Toj \
Cc: COMM—IMSO—IRRG-FOIA\ ‘ (b)(3)
Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for\_[consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --- FTOP-SEEREFFHANOFORN-

ARk VA A A W v P e e
VA FAES AW ENAW AR A |

Classification: =&

We will update our case with your response below.

Thank you.

From:‘ ‘

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 11:52 AM

To:‘ ‘

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA| |
Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for Fonsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) ---FOP-SEEREFAHAMNGEQRN

(b)(3)

Classification:

{U) This case Sis in initial {preliminary} review.

Thanks!

{(UfFoHes.

(LT
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From:\
Sent: Wednesday, june 12, 2019 4:22 PM

To:\ \
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA | | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for [consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --~FEP-SEEREFHH/HOFORM-

Classification: FeR—SRcREp o/ Inomony

Hi
{U) Are you able to give us additional details on the case? Is it out for preliminary or final review?

(U} We would like to update our records accordingly.

Thank you.

L] (b)(3)

From:‘ ‘

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 4:06 PM

To:‘ ‘

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA] | (b)(3)
Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for\_‘consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) ---"TOP-SECRET/FNOFORN-

Classification:

{U) This case has been assigned to a case officer. Given our backlog, it is difficult to estimate a completion date.

{U} Thanks, and let us know if you have any questions.
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{8/ligwiviess
From:‘ ‘
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 3:39 PM
To:\ \
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA | | (b)(3)

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request for consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --~—FOP-SEEREFAHHMNOFORN-

[k A A A Pt Pt |

Classification: FoPr—SReRpRE-aL OTOTIN

Good Afternoon,

{U) Please provide a status update on NRO FOIA consult case # F-2017-00178 as well as an
estimated completion date for this case, which was originally sent to you in November 2018.

Thank you,
(b)(3)
From:‘ ‘
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 1:15 PM
To:
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA | | (b)(3)

Subject: RE: (U) RE: Request fo# konsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --—FOP-SEEREFHHGFNOFORN—

Classification: FoP—SHERERAAIAINORORN

Hil |
We will update our case with this information. Thank you so much.

Enjoy your day.
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From:\ \

Se?t: Thursday, November 01, 2018 12:50 PM ‘

To

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA (b)(3)
Subject: (U) RE: Request for |consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --- FOR-SECRETHFHAHNEFORN-

Classification:

Fyi FOIA case number for this action is

(U/fFEE6)~

From:
Sent: Thursdav, November 1, 2018 10:41 AM
To: ‘
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA | | (b)(3)
Subject: Request foDconsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Michael Ravnitzky) --~TOP-SECREFAHHIANOFSRN-

Classification: —FOP—SFEERFEFAFHA—HEFORN

Good Morning!

{U) Please see the attached request foDreview ofgdocuments for NRO response to a FOIA request from
Michael Ravnitzky. 've attached a consultation request memorandum, a copy of Mr. Ravnitzky’s original request, and
included theiwhich haszdocuments for Dreview, treatment, and return to the NRO for our
response to Mr. Ravnitzky.

{U) Areturn email acknowledging receipt would be appreciated. In addition, please confirm you can access the

| folder. (b)(3)

(U) If there are any questions about this request, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.
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Classification: “PEP—SEERFEFA—FHAHOFORN—

Classification:

Classification: TOUP—SESRES~FF MHOFSRN-

Classification: IO SECRET/ IR EOFORN—

Classification:

Classification: FOP—SECREF—FFEAFANCESRN

Classification:

Classification: —FOP—SFaRF et OO
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Classification:

Classification: —ToPF—SFCRFET/TFAorFory

Classification:
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